Attachment B

l“ ULLINS, LLC

CIVIL ENGINEERING, DEVELOPMENT DESIGN
SURVEYING, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Vest Clinton Avenue, Suite 503, Huntsville, AL 35805
May 22, 2025 (256) 690-5312
Gerald Smith
City of Madison

100 Hughes Road
Madison, AL 35758

Re: Proposal for Professional Services for the Existing Parking Lot at Toyota Field in Town Madison

Mr. Smith,

Mullins, LLC (Mullins) is pleased to provide our services on the above-mentioned project within the following Scope of
Work:

Landscape Plan for Existing Parking Lot

Mullins will convert existing approved landscape design drawings for the existing main parking lot. Improvements de-
scribed in this package will serve to complete the open spaces of the project and enhance its overall aesthetic. An irri-
gation design will be included with the landscape plans.

Irrigation Plan for Existing Parking Lot

Mullins will prepare an irrigation design for the landscaping areas within the existing main parking lot. The irrigation
plans and specifications will be prepared advertising and bidding.

Fee & Billing

Mullins will perform the services outlined herein for fees as indicated above:
Landscape Plan for Existing Parking Lot $4,500.00

Irrigation Plan for Existing Parking Lot $9,500.00

Total Fixed Fee $14,000.00

Mullins will invoice monthly based on percentage of completeness. Payment will be due on Net-30 terms. Final,
approved plans will be delivered to the CLIENT in digital format (PDF, AutoCAD DWG).

Mullins, LLC is honored to be considered for this project and we look forward to working with you. If the above terms
are acceptable, please sign below and return to us.

Sincerely,

Jeff Mullins PE Acceptance
President
Mullins, LLC
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